From: Kwan, Lili
Sent:  3/22/2012 12:19:27 PM

To: marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov
(jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Kerr, Joan
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J2Kw); Ampil, Marc
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=M2AV)

Bcec:

Subject: PG&E Supplier Diversity Achievement Awards Details for Commissioner Sandoval

Hello Jovita and Marzia,

| hope you are well. We are one week away from PG&E’s Supplier Diversity Achievement
Awards and we are very much looking forward to Commissioner Sandoval’s participation as
our keynote speaker. Asyou finalize details for her attendance, there are two pending
logistical questions:

1. Will she or Colette Kersten be available to join us at the 8:00 a.m. Special Breakfast for
Award Nominees and Officers? We are finalizing the headcount for the sit-down breakfast.
Marzia, you are invited as well so please also let me know if you are available to attend both

8am breakfast and 9am award ceremony.

2. Will Commissioner Sandoval be driving to the event and will she need a parking space in the
PG&E garage?

Event: 2012 Supplier Diversity Achievement Awards (SDAA)
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2012

Time: 9:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. — SDAA Ceremony — Auditorium, 245 Market Street, San
Francisco {Commissioner Sandoval’s keynote will occur at 9:15 a.m.)

8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. — Special Award Winners Breakfast — Conference Room A, 245

Market St., San Francisco (By invitation only)

PGE employees from every line of business used their time and skills to reach supplier
diversity goals for their department. This Awards Ceremony is to celebrate all of them — not
only the Award winners.

Should you like some details regarding PG&E’s performance in 2011, | have attached our 2011
Annual Report as FYl and have also included some high level details about PG&E performance:

- PG&E’s diverse spend increased by 600% over the last 10 years.
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- For six successive years, PG&E has exceeded the CPUC goal of 21.5%.

- This year, PG&E achieved 36.6% in diverse spend, or $1.6B in 2011, representing an increase
of S477M or 42.1% year-over-year.

- PG&E results increased year over year in each of the major categories:
- MBE reached an all-time high of $1B, increasing $335M or 49.1%
- WBE reached an all-time high of $514M, increasing $120M or 30.6%.
- DVBE reached an all-time high of S80M, increasing $S22M or 36.8%.

Thanks,

Liti

<L, ..>>

Lili L. Kwan

Supplier Diversity, Supplier Development

Strategic Sourcing

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

245 Market Street, San Francisco CA 94105 | Mail code: N5D

Email: LLKE@pge.com | Office: (415) 973-7422

Please consider the environment before printing this email...
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